
From:  Schrody, Allison 

 

Sent:  5/6/2013 3:45:50 PM 

 

To:  TTAB EFiling 

 

CC:   

 

Subject:  U.S. TRADEMARK APPLICATION NO. 85527778 - ATTUNE - 0101-T001001 - Request for 
Reconsideration Denied - Return to TTAB - Message 11 of 11 

 

 

 

************************************************* 

Attachment Information: 

Count:  4 

Files:  ExhibitI.jpg, ExhibitI2.jpg, ExhibitJ-1.jpg, ExhibitJ-2.jpg 

  

f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

https://www.docketalarm.com/


 

  

http Jfwww exerciseplusfitnesssolutions com! 0510612013 08 32 39 AM

E RBISEP
‘ SAIJTECORPURATIF - coizvonntt WELLNESS

HOME

OUR COMPANY

Ex Pius specializes in the
deveiupmeni and implementation cf

programs and

mrporz-te fitness prngranis are
I) coming an incre:§ing|)' irnponanl and
efi:en-necesseri,-' benefit to bath

in their ample‘
unlgr dn these prugra ms ewluraie but Ilia)-
a n impnzme the well being

‘sf , n, and perf:::rn1an uzrlthnse

Significant evidence denvnslrales Ihul when errployses are given the
opportunity to lake o personnol interest in Iheir own health by means of a
corporate wellness progmm. it results in long-term sovings lo the errploger,

OUR MISSION

at Exerci Plus is to enhanne
sn1,cnn5i em and enjoyment

a lifestyle. Since each iiidividual
own pei rial r1eeds,warils, and

gbals. the E:-.er::ise Pl am mid self on
caer fitness and Iifesi e progranwing In
the individual within the larger organization,

INDIRECT COSTS associated to
employees unhealthy lifestyle :

- DECREASED productivity
- INCREASED work relaled injuries
- INCREASED sick leave use
- INCREASED absenteeism

OUR PROGRAM

alizes in developing .
and implementing ta cred fitness and

rograms and seminars atthe
corporate vel, our appreech tn_ aed on Ehr urnersmrie

touchin the mind, bu:

_ 5 ll!1dEF"3faI1dil}Q and
en‘ _.rriI=nt nf an active lifestyle by
inmlernenting programs the
educate and impmve well-
most ol all, we aim to me

Our mmpreheneive fitness & well:. nrwr ,--... ma.-I. |i')‘lIV ...-..i..
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EXERBISEP US
SM CORPURATIF ' CORPORA MELLNESS

OUR A-LA-CARTE SERVI CE5

Significant evidmcs demonsrruies Thai when employees are given ihe
upponuniig to take a personnel inieresr in Iheir uu.In heallh by means of a

- corporate wellness program. it results in long-term savings In the errploger,

SEMINARS AND INOHKSHOPS HEALTH SCREENING CLINICS FITNESS SESSIONS
. I " J In

MASSAGE AT WORK NUTRITION & WEIGHT LOSS FITNESS & WELLNESS EVENTS
O

f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

https://www.docketalarm.com/


 

  

http Jfwww worcesterfrtness C0mfc|ub—corporate—faCrlrt management pnp

 
Worcester Fitness -WorkplaceWellness
Worcester fitness specralrzes rn creating and
rmprementrngspecial workplace weilllessuroqrarllsfor
emnmyees anmnerrfamiries that rnclude nn—srte lleaitll
screening events
Our Medrcal Team rs Lrarned andcennfiedtu ufier many
rmpgrtant nealm screenrngs such as
n Tnrnl Phnracinrnl rrmn.r;u=imn\

Vrarnnng

0510612013 08'34'3T AM

I‘-1 u truth: n

Worcester Fitness Workplace Wellness Ontions
Insured anclfully bonded Management ancistafi
Fitness CenterDesIgn
GroupExercrse 0n—S1te Crass Desrgn and Staffing
Medical Screenings
Program Marketing and Brand lde ntity
Health Semrnare
Dn-Site CI1arrMassages
Corporate Membershrp Programs

440 Grove sneer
5U5'52‘5209 am my I.‘.n>::I ur‘-,
Saint Vincenmospital
5°5'363'-"mo tlh:-i lur |:=..»:1 urn;

r'.".1|r[-ir.'tlJi

Swim Lessons

ACCT-‘EDWTED
'7 BUSVNESE

BEB-

Club News
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I Total Choleslerol (nonfasling) on me Se _
— mces

I Blood Glucos e
I On-file Personal Training

I Ef90|'|0fl|iC Qabililll I On-Site Nulrilion Counseling
' Ema Pmssme I Dnsite IJfe Coaching

I I Ona'teHealllI Screenings =-I Skin Cancer I Dnfile Heallll and Wellness Seminars
I Slress Seminars ' Onfitesamw Hagan“ .
Wnrlqiuze WEIIEEE Gieril Ieslimliiika

I 'WnrI:|-.sler Fllln-_-‘.5 have prcniided an oIuL-slanting Get 3 quote!
workplace wellness program for Amen, In 2004 lhey
workedciligenllylodevelooaulslom progamlhallilllle Name ‘
needs oiour employees and we area heallhier, happier
corporale family loday lhanks to In eir hard work. M
excellenlvalue, avery hir price and personal lrealmenl FiT5[ I-B51Itlal is second to none?

 
Slnnrl mmiprmnimnm neseanziu Lahnmlnry Ix: Ema" ‘
I Wminfiner Fl|llE‘£i has worked clwely wilh Iiirick
0'CmnuIfor over eleven years lo promote our employee
workplace wellness progam to our employees, They have Sub"-In
been enlhusiaslir: and crealive in designing progams for
our employees andl have enjoyed working wilh WorcesterHlness Irs ream‘

Betsy Lamlrylllireclurflllrrlm Ihzsurrlzeslfiriizlr
0'CoI1neI
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